Sui)ject:
Attachments:

Good evening,

Here are the HOM shelter vacancy reports for the past week of 5/23-5/29. Also attached as an excel. Feel

free to contact if you have any questions!

HOM Shelter Vacancy Reports
5_23-5_29HOMShelterReports.xlsx

Tiffany Khamphaphanh [tiffanyk@phocused-hawaii.org]
Wednesday, June 03, 2015 3:28 PM

| Total Bed

E Emergency Shelter CSpacfa T;;’;:;f:yd Vz;:::; cy RIe)gf‘:'t
i apacity _
Lighthouse/River of Life [No report [No report No report [5/23-5/29
US. Vets WCC 102 30 29.41%  5/23-5/29
IU.S. VETS Barber's Point |15 s 3333% 5/23-5/29
Waikiki Health Next Step [174 0 0.00%  15/23-5/29
I.H.S. Single Men 200 48 24.00%  15/23-5/29
LH.S. Single Women 70 0 0.00%  15/23-5/29
L.H.S. Families 31 0 0.00%  15/23-5/29
Safe Haven 25 0 0.00% 5/23-5/29
Kealahou West Oahu 250 22 8.80%  15/23-5/29
Tiffany Khamphaphanh

Office Manager | Program Assistant

PHOCUSED (Protecting Hawaii's Ohana, Children, Under-Served, Elderly & Disabled)
1001 Bishop Street, Suite 780

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Tel: (808) 521-7462

Fax: (808) 521-7461

ﬁ//ohocused-hawaii.orz

acebook




From: Tiffany Khamphaphanh [tiffanyk@phocused-hawaii.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:28 PM

To: Yang, Jun
Cc:

Subject: HOM Shelter Vacancy Report

Attachments: 6_6-6_12HOMShelterReports.xlsx

Good evening,

Here is the HOM shelter vacancy report for the previous week of 6/6-6/12. Also attached as an excel. If

you have any questions, let me know!

Total Bed Total Bed -

. Emergency Shelter Space Capacity]  Vacancy Vacancy Rate | Report Date |

? .

| Lighthouse/River of Life No report No report No report 6/6-6/12 |

.~ US. Vets WCC 102 32 31.37% 6/6-6/12 |
- U.S. VETS Barber's Point 15 3 20.00% 6/6-6/12
Waikiki Health Next Step 174 2 1.15% 6/6-6/12
I.H.S. Single Men 200 49 24.50% | 6/6-6/12
| LH.S. Single Women 70 0 0.00% 6/6-6/12
LH.S. Families 31 0 0.00% : 6/6-6/12

Safe Haven 25 0 000% | 6/6-6/12 |
Kealahou West Oahu No report No report Noreport |  6/6-6/12

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

httﬁ:j{ghocused-hawaii.org
‘acebook
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello,

Tiffany Khamphaphanh [tiffanyk@phocused-hawaii.org]

Wednesday, July 15, 2015 4:24 PM
HOM !! !

elter Vacancy Report for 7/4-7/10

7_4-7_10HOMShelterReports.xlsx

oo, o S

Here are the HOM shelter vacancy reports for the past week of 7/4-7/10. Also attached as an excel for
your convenience. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Thank you!
. Emergency Shelter Sp;:tg::)z(ii ty 'I;?;:;f:; Vacancy Rate | Report Date ;
' Lighthouse/River of Life 85 61 71.76% 7/4-7/10
| U.S. Vets WCC 102 18 17.65% 7/4-7/10
| U.S. VETS Barber's Point No report No report 1 No report 7/4-7/10
‘Waikiki Health Next Step 174 0 0.00% 7/4-7/10
~ LHS. Single Men 200 48 24.00% 7/4-7/10
" LHS. Single Women 70 000% | 7/47/10
LH.S. Families 31 000% | 7/4-7/10
‘Safe Haven 25 0.00% 7/47/10
Kealahou West Oahu 250 32 12.80% 7/4-7/10
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

httﬁ:ZZghocused-hawaii.org
acebook



From: Tiffany Khamphaphanh [tiffanyk@phocused-hawaii.org]

Sent: Wednesda 2, 2015 1:37 PM
Cc: '
Subject: HOM Shelter Vacancy Report 7/11-7/17

Attachments: 7_11-7_17HOMShelterReports.xlsx

Hello everyone,

Here is the weekly HOM shelter vacancy report for the week of 7/11-7/17. Also attached as an excel for
your convenience. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call or email me.

Thanks!
| Emergency Shelter szrfc(ltg:;:ii ty 1‘2::;::; Vacancy Rate i: Report Date
~ Lighthouse/River of Life 85 67 78.82% | 711-7/17
~ US. Vets WCC 102 18 17.65% | 711717
| U.S. VETS Barber's Point 15 1 6.67% | 7/11-7/17
- Waikiki Health Next Step 174 2 1.15% 7/11-7/17
. LH.S. Single Men 200 55 27.50% 7/11-7/17
LH.S. Single Women 70 0 0.00% 7/11-7/17
LH.S. Families 31 0 | 0.00% 7/11-7117
Safe Haven 25 0 | 0.00% 7/11-7/17
Kealahou West Oahu 250 | 27 10.80% IN1-717
Tiffany Khamphaphanh

Office Manager [ Program Assistant

PHOCUSED (Protecting Hawaii's Ohana, Children, Under-Served, Elderly & Disabled)
1001 Bishop Street, Suite 780

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Tel: (808) 521-7462

Fax: (808) 521-7461

ht?:[[phocused-hawaii.org
Facebook



From: Tiffany Khamphaphanh [tiffanyk@phocused-hawaii.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Yang, Jun
Cc:

Subject: 7/18-7/24 HOM Shelter Vacancy Report

Attachments: 7_18-7_24HOMShelterReports.xlsx

Hello all,

Hope the week is going well so far!

Here is the HOM shelter vacancy reports for the week of 7/18-7/24. Also attached as an excel for
your convenience. Please feel free to call or email me if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Total B
,  Emergency Shelter S:ac: y .I\.;,at:;:ce: Vacancy Rate | Report Date
i Capacity
’ Lighthouse/River of Life No report No report No report 7/18-7/24
: U.S. Vets WCC 102 13 12.75% 7/18-7/24
U.S. VETS Barber's Point No report No report No report 7/18-7/24
'Waikiki Health Next Step 174 2 1.15% 7/18-7/24
 LH.S. Single Men 200 51 25.50% | 7/18-7/24
I.H.S. Single Women | 70 0 | 0.00% 7/18-7/24
I.H.S. Families 130 0 % 0.00% 7/18'7/24__3
Safe Haven 25 0 | 0.00% | 7/18-7/24 |
Kealahou West Oahu No report No report l No report ] 7/18-7/24 |
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

hti:[[phocused—hawaii.org
acebook



